Minutes of the Minnesott Beach Town Commissioners’ Meeting
October 13, 2015

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners {(BOC), Town of Minnesott Beach, was held
Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 7:00 pm, at the Minnesott Beach Town Hall.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Josh Potter, Commissioner Fowler, Commissioner Casey,
Commissioner Salter, and Commissioner Warren

MEMBERS ABSENT: none

OTHERS PRESENT: Carolyn Braly - Town Manager, County Commissioner Ken Heath and
Mike & Susan Dorsey,

Mayor Potter welcomed everyone to the meeting, called the meeting to order with a moment of
silence and led everyone in the U.S. Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Potter called for any discussion or revision to the October 13, 2015 agenda.
Commissioner Fowler moved to approve the agenda. All ayes.

Mayor Potter called for any discussion or revision to the September 8, 2015 minutes.
Commissioner Fowler moved to approve the minutes of the September 8, 2015 meeting. All
ayes.

Public comments:

Mr. Mike Dorsey, representing the Southlake Homers' Association, had two items to bring
before the board. Mr. Dorsey praised the commissioners for their vision in the proposed
changes in the zoning of property on Southlake and returning it back to a R-15 zoning. The
association remains strongly in favor of the Resolution introduced at the last meeting. The
second item is in regards to Mr Patrick of 458 Country Club Drive West. He has a recurring
situation during heavy rains with water coming off Country Club Drive West washing out
around the drainage pipe under the road. This water is washing out his retaining wall. Mayor
Potter said the town will look into the problem. +

Commissioner Heath said he had completed his 7 month law enforcement training and had not
been able to attend any of the Town's meetings. He is a reserve officer in Bridgeton and helps
whereever he is needed. He reported that Pamlico County is doing well and the Community
College is getting a new 60-year metal roof. Our tax money at work. Commissioner Fowler
asked if drugs in the county are as bad as they appear in the newspaper. Commissioner Heath
said they are bad everywhere. 92% of all drugs confiscated are from traffic stops. That's why
the stops are so very important! Mayor Potter thanked Commissioner Heath for his County
report and for his service as a police officer.

Town Manager Report: There was one permit application from Pete Hall in Arlington Place to
enlarge the screened-in porch. Manager asked the commissioners for articles for the Fall
Newsletter.



Planning Board Report: Chairman Humenik reported the October Planning Board meeting
was canceled because there was no business. Mr. Humenik also said the fire hydrants are still in
need of painting and grass cutting. Commissioner Salter said he had called Mr. Al Gerard of
Pamlico County Water Dept. several months ago and they came down and cut the grass/weeds
around some of the hydrants. When Commissioner Salter followed up with a phone call asking
why they'd not finished, he said he was told they did not have the personnel. Mayor Potter said
it 1s the county's responsibility to maintain the hydrants.

Old Business:

Public Hearing update: Regarding the Resolution to Amend 51.390 B of the Code of
Ordinances. The Resolution to Amend was postponed at the last Board of Commissioners'
meeting to tonight's meeting. Mayor Potter asked for a motion to revive the consideration of the
Amendment to the UDO 151.390 B. Commissioner Fowler so moved. Mayor Potter asked for
any discussion. Commissioner Fowler reported that Mayor Potter and he had met with Jimmie
Hicks September 22. Commissioner Fowler said, according to Jimmie Hicks, the property that
has a recorded plat is a done deal. We can remove the PUD overlay but the recorded plat is a
done deal. As far as the lakeshore properties, there is no approved or recorded plat, so the PUD
overlay can be removed. Commissioner Fowler said that by separating the marina property and
the lake property, they are two different situations. Mayor Potter said our attorney has contacted
their attorney to find out what their intent/plans are regarding their plat and they have not gotten
back to him. Mr. Hicks has given the owners until the middle of October to respond so the
commissioners have a chance to look at their report before the November 9 meeting. Mayor
Potter said Mr. Hicks recommended postponing any action on the amendment until the
November meeting so the owners can get back to the town with their intentions. Mayor Potter
reviewed the history of the property from 2005 to date. JOB Holdings, LLC currently owns the
marina property; Wayfarer's Cove Builders, LLC owns the lakeshore and Joe Clark properties.
Mayor Potter said Mr. Hicks said JOB Holdings, LLC has the right to build as platted and the
town stands to be sued if we try to change anything. The lakeshore and Joe Clark properties
have nothing platted. Commissioner Fowler concured with Mayor Potter's descriptions and
remarks. He said one possible action is we recind the action on the PUD as it is currently
written and only propose to remove the PUD overlay on the Lake Shore/Clark property.
Commissioner Warren asked if the lakeshore property has county water. Commissioner Salter
said water lines are along Neuse Road. Commissioner Warren said the water line only goes part
way down Bennett Road to the Boone property from an extension from Country Club Drive
West. Commissioner Warren said there is no water from the head of Wilson Circle to just
beyond Jeff Road to the Boone Property. All of the residents have wells. The water line goes
from Country Club Drive West to the marina property under the gut. Commissioner Warren
said the reason he brought up the subject was if the lake properties have access to water lines, it
would support R-15, otherwise it would have to be rezoned R-20. Mayor Potter asked for a vote
on the motion on the floor. All ayes to the revive the consideration of the Amendment to the
UDO 151.390 B. Mayor Potter said the choices the town has is to move forward on the
Amendment as presented, had the hearing on it, and risk any reaction from the developers or to
delay action for another month until we get more information from our attorney from the
developers or to drop it altogether. Commissioner Fowler moved to postpone any action until
the November meeting. All ayes.

Town Clean up: Commissioner Salter.
Commissioner Salter moved to have the Town clean up scheduled for November 5 & 6. All



—

ayes. He reported he had scheduled a 2nd truck for the clean up. Commissioner Salter
reviewed the dumping fees at the Grantsboro Transfer station. Yard waste and logs 6’ or less
AND 12" in diameter or less the fee is $27.50/ton. Anything over that will be charged $50/ton.

New Business: CD maturing 10/11/15 - Commissioner Warren reported the Town Manager had
rolled over the First South Bank CD for 10 months. Interest rate is 0.50%. Commissioner
Warren moved to purchase another CD for $40,000 at the same rate for 10 months. All ayes.

Financial Report: Commissioner Warren reported the town's current assets are: First Citizen's
Bank Checking $19,215.60; First Citizen's MM $248,752.96; First South Bank & Savings
$156,472.12; Petty Cash $50.00; North Carolina Management Trust is $200,640.14. The town
currently has 3 CDs at First South Bank & Savings (one for $20,542.96, one for $20,119.55 and
one for $20,000.00). Total assets to the Town are a total of $708,625.45. The balance sheet is in
excellent shape at this time.

Miscellaneous: Commissioner Warren brought up culling the deer in the town. He said he has
gotten a number of complaints from residents and asked we were going to move forward on this
issue. Commissioner Fowler said that the bow hunters seem to be the best solution. In order to
do that, the application has to be in by September. We would have to change/suspend the “no
hunting” ordinance. He asked how involved we wanted to get. Do we want to just waive the
“no hunting” during bow season and do permits or do we want to bring in a bow hunting club?
Commissioner Fowler will revisit this issue and get some more definitive answers.

Commissioner Warren moved to adjourn. All ayes.

L 2as) /77 NYT A~

Denise Meyerson, To{(vn lesz



